6/28/24, 3:03 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - New Elk Mine (C-1981-012), Lorencito Canyon Mine (C-1996-084)

STATE OF

New Elk Mine (C-1981-012), Lorencito Canyon Mine (C-1996-084)

David A Rychalsky <drychalsky@capstonepartners.com> Fri, Jun 28, 2024 at 12:30 PM

To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Hi Jared- on behalf of the debtors /company and New Elk Coal Company , could you please extend the deadline for the
permits application for 30 days.

Please let know if you have any questions thank you

David

Internal Use
Internal Use

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 1:13:07 PM

To: David A Rychalsky <drychalsky@capstonepartners.com>

Subject: New Elk Mine (C-1981-012), Lorencito Canyon Mine (C-1996-084)

Capstone Security Checkpoint: External email. Please make sure you trust this source
before clicking links or opening attachments.
[Quoted text hidden]

Business communications via text message are permitted only on Capstone Partners business numbers

approved for that purpose. Texting or use of other unapproved messaging applications for business purposes on

personal numbers of Capstone Partners employees is strictly prohibited.

This message and any attachments are for the designated recipient only and may contain privileged, proprietary, or

otherwise private information. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original.

Any other use of the email by you is prohibited. Email is electronically archived and subject to review and disclosure to
someone other than the recipient. Capstone Partners is a trade name under which financial advisory and investment
banking services of Capstone Enterprises LLC and its subsidiaries are marketed. Securities products and services are
offered by licensed securities representatives of Capstone Capital Markets LLC, a broker-dealer registered with the
Securities and Exchange Commission and member, FINRA and SIPC. Capstone Capital Markets LLC provides financial
advisory services and does not accept deposits, extend credit or engage in trading activity. For additional information and
disclosures please visit our website at https://www.capstonepartners.com/.
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